

0036

**KAISER
STEEL**

KAISER STEEL CORPORATION
SUNNYSIDE COAL MINES
SUNNYSIDE, UTAH 84539
TELEPHONE 801-888-4421

"File Copy"
RECEIVED

MAR 26 1984

DIVISION OF
OIL, GAS & MINING

March 22, 1984

ACT/007/007

Mr. Ronald W. Daniels
Deputy Director
Division of Oil, Gas & Mining
4241 State Office Building
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114

#7
Copy to Joe H.
(Copies delivered 3-27-84)

RE: Termination of NOV 82-4-3-2
ACT/007/007, Sunnyside Mines

Dear Ron:

In reviewing our files on violations it was found that violation NOV 82-4-3-2 is still outstanding. Plans for a belly pan under the stockpile belt crossing No. 2 Canyon wash were approved by Thomas Munson in a letter dated May 26, 1983. Plans for the No. 3 Mine Hoist House Pond were approved by Thomas Munson in a letter dated April 26, 1983. The remedial actions required by the Division have been completed and are noted in Memos to the Coal File for the Sunnyside Mines ACT 007/007.

Your help concluding this matter is respectfully requested.

Sincerely yours,
Douglas C Pearce
Douglas C Pearce
Mine Engineer

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
RECEIVED Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
TEN-DAY NOTICE
MAR 26 1984

Copies Delivered
3-21-84

"File Copy" - ACT/002/004
Catalog # 7
Office: ALBUQUERQUE
CENTRAL NW
ALBUQUERQUE N.M. 87102
Telephone Number: 505-766-1486

Number DIV. OIL, GAS, MINING 81

Ten-Day Notice to the State of UTAH

You are notified that, as a result of FEDERAL INSPECTION (e.g. a federal inspection, citizen information, etc.) the Secretary has reason to believe that the person described below is in violation of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be corrected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your action to the Secretary through the originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as required by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee: PRICE RIVER COAL CO. County: CARBON Surface
(Or Operator if No Permit)
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 629, HELPER, UTAH 84526 Underground
Permit Number: ACT-007-004 Mine Name: BRAZTAH complex Other

#1

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: FAILURE TO PROVIDE AN APPROPRIATE COMBINATION OF PRINCIPAL AND EMERGENCY SPILLWAYS TO SAFELY DISCHARGE RUNOFF (AND OTHER INFLOWS) FROM A 25 YEAR, 24 HOUR STORM. LOCATIONS ARE PONDS 003, 004, 005 IN SOWBELLY CANYON, AND PONDS 006, 007, 008 IN HARDSCRABLE CANYON. ALL OF THESE PONDS ARE UNDERSIZED TO CONTAIN A 25 YEAR, 24 HOUR EVENT. NONE HAVE ANY TYPE OF SPILLWAY SYSTEM. AT A MINIMUM THERE SHOULD EXIST AN EMERGENCY SPILLWAY.

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

#2

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN PERMANENT EPHEMERAL STREAM DIVERSION IN ORDER TO HAVE AN APPROPRIATE GRADIENT. THIS IS WHERE THE DIVERSION CHANNEL IS BLOCKED WITH EARTHEN MATERIALS APPROXIMATELY 5 FEET HIGH, ACROSS THE ENTIRE CHANNEL. THE LOCATION IS IMMEDIATELY NORTH OF THE BARN CANYON MATERIALS STORAGE AREA (COPPER PORTION) WHERE THE CHANNEL RUNS ADJACENT TO THE STORAGE AREA.

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit UMC 817.43 (C)
Condition believed to have been violated: 30 CFR 817.43 (C)

Remarks or Recommendations:

Date of Notice: 3-16-84

Signature of Authorized Rep.: [Signature]
Print Name and ID: STEVE A. MARTIN # 81

"File Copy" - ACT/007/004
Catalog # 7
Copy to NOV file.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
RECEIVED of Surface Mining
Reclamation and Enforcement
MAR 26 1984 **TEN DAY NOTICE**
PAGE 1 OF 2
DIV. OIL, GAS, MINING §1 - 3 TV 3

Originating Office: ALBUQUERQUE
219 CENTRAL NW
ALBUQUERQUE N.M. 87102
Telephone Number: 505-766-1486

Ten-Day Notice to the State of UTAH

You are notified that, as a result of FEDERAL INSPECTION (e.g. a federal inspection, citizen information, etc.) the Secretary has reason to believe that the person described below is in violation of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be corrected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your action to the Secretary through the originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as required by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee: PRICE RIVER COAL CO. County: CARBON Surface
(Or Operator if No Permit)
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 629, HELPER, UTAH 84526 Underground
Permit Number: ACT-007-004 Mine Name: BRAZTAH complex Other

#1

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: FAILURE TO PROVIDE AN APPROPRIATE COMBINATION OF PRINCIPAL AND EMERGENCY SPILLWAYS TO SAFELY DISCHARGE RUNOFF (AND OTHER INFLOWS) FROM A 25 YEAR, 24 HOUR STORM. LOCATIONS ARE PONDS 003, 004, 005 IN SOWBELLY CANYON, AND PONDS 006, 007, 008 IN HARDSCRABLE CANYON. ALL OF THESE PONDS ARE UNDERSIZED TO CONTAIN A 25 YEAR, 24 HOUR EVENT. NONE HAVE ANY TYPE OF SPILLWAY SYSTEM. AT A MINIMUM THERE SHOULD EXIST AN EMERGENCY SPILLWAY.

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit UMC 817.46 (C)
Condition believed to have been violated: 30 CFR 817.46 (i)

#2

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN PERMANENT EPHEMERAL STREAM DIVERSION IN ORDER TO HAVE AN APPROPRIATE GRADIENT. THIS IS WHERE THE DIVERSION CHANNEL IS BLOCKED WITH EARTHEN MATERIALS APPROXIMATELY 5 FEET HIGH, ACROSS THE ENTIRE CHANNEL. THE LOCATION IS IMMEDIATELY NORTH OF THE BAIN CANYON MATERIALS STORAGE AREA (COPPER PORTION) WHERE THE CHANNEL RUNS ADJACENT TO THE STORAGE AREA.

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit UMC 817.43 (C)
Condition believed to have been violated: 30 CFR 817.43 (C)

Remarks or Recommendations:

Date of Notice: 3-16-84 Signature of Authorized Rep.: [Signature]
Print Name and ID: STEVE A. MARTIN # 81

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement TEN-DAY NOTICE (CONTINUED PAGE 2 OF 2)	Originating Office: <u>ALBUQUERQUE</u>
	<u>219 CENTRAL AVE. N.W.</u> <u>ALBUQUERQUE, N.M. 87102</u>
Number: X- <u>84-2-81-3</u> TV <u>3</u>	Telephone Number: <u>505-766-1486</u>

Ten-Day Notice to the State of UTAH

You are notified that, as a result of FEDERAL INSPECTION (e.g. a federal inspection, citizen information, etc.) the Secretary has reason to believe that the person described below is in violation of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be corrected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your action to the Secretary through the originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as required by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee: <u>PRICE RIVER COAL CO.</u> <small>(Or Operator if No Permit)</small>	County: <u>CARBON</u>	<input type="checkbox"/> Surface
Mailing Address: <u>P.O. BOX 629</u>		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Underground
Permit Number: <u>ACT-007-004</u>	Mine Name: <u>BRAZDAH COMPLEX</u>	<input type="checkbox"/> Other

#3

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: INADEQUATE SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES (STRAW BALES) AND FAILURE TO PASS ALL SURFACE RUNOFF FROM THE DISTURBED AREAS THROUGH A SEDIMENT POND OR SERIES OF SEDIMENT PONDS BEFORE LEAVING THE PERMIT AREA. THE LOCATION IS 5.7 ACRE AREA OF PORTAL PAD #3 AND PARKING LOT LOCATED IN HAND SCRABBLE CANYON. THIS IS WHERE LARGE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT WAS ACCUMULATED ALONG HAILROAD

AND BETWEEN INADEQUATELY MAINTAINED AND IN-EFFECTIVE STRAW BALE DIKES.

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit Condition believed to have been violated: UMC 817.45 AND 817.42(C)(1) 30CFR 817.45 AND 817.42(C)(1)

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: _____

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit Condition believed to have been violated: _____

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: _____

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit Condition believed to have been violated: _____

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION: _____

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit Condition believed to have been violated: _____

Remarks or Recommendations: APPROPRIATE ACTION TO CAUSE VIOLATION #3 TO BE CORRECTED SHALL BE TO REQUIRE THE OPERATOR TO CONSTRUCT A SEDIMENT POND, OR SERIES OF PONDS, ACCORDING TO UMC 817.46, AND TO REQUIRE RUNOFF FROM THE AREAS MENTIONED TO PASS THROUGH THESE POND(S), BEFORE LEAVING THE PERMIT AREA.

Date of Notice: <u>3-16-84</u>	Signature of Authorized Rep.: <u>Steve A. Martin</u>
	Print Name and ID: <u>STEVE A. MARTIN # 81</u>